

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Michael Burton"](#)
Cc: [Michael Alves](#); [Laura Flores](#); [Hickert, Aaron](#); [Haines, Jeff](#)
Subject: RE: Linn - EHSAU
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2017 2:43:00 PM
Attachments: [Approved 3May2017 Linn - EHSAU Battery \(1R-3324\) Revised Work Plan.pdf](#)

Dear Mr. Burton:

Please see the attachment for your records. The delineation workplan for 1RP-3324 is approved. Please be advised that proposed remedial activities are subject to modification based on delineation results.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Michael Burton [mailto:mburton@diversifiedfsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Michael Alves <malves@diversifiedfsi.com>; Laura Flores <lflores@diversifiedfsi.com>; Hickert, Aaron <AHickert@linenergy.com>; Haines, Jeff <JHaines@linenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Linn - EHSAU

Attached is the revised Work Plan, addressing Ms. Yu's concerns.

1. Proposed sample points have been added to the map. Soil sampling is proposed to occur simultaneously during excavation activities until NMOCD guidelines of 600 mg/kg (for this release) are met.
2. All field data is located on the plat.
3. GPS points for sampling and release source.

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Laura Flores"; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Michael Burton](#); [Hickert, Aaron](#); TButters@linenergy.com; [Haines, Jeff](#)
Subject: RE: Linn - EHSAU #510 (1R-3324) Work Plan
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 10:12:00 AM

Dear Ms. Flores:

Please address these concerns regarding the delineation workplan for 1RP-3324:

1. The Google Earth image from Feb 2014, 2 months after the release, shows that the release area is larger than demarcated on the Site Diagram in the report. NMOCD requests additional horizontal and vertical delineation.
 - Establish 1 sample location north of the refuse pile (east of the tanks on the western side of the pad); 1 location west of the pad (between API well 30-025-34578 and western berm); and 1 location in the southwest corner of the bermed pad (south of the heater treater).
 - Additional vertical delineation at SP1-11 to minimum of 10 ft. bgs because there were 100 bbls of fluids unrecovered with groundwater approximately at 80 ft. bgs.
 - Permissible chloride levels are 600 mg/kg obtained and maintained for 10 ft. below. At any point the permissible value is exceeded, the 10 ft. additional recommences.
2. Provide all field data. Any laboratory data must have corresponding field data for Benzene, BTEX, TPH, and chloride.
3. Provide GPS coordinates of the point of release and sample locations.

Please confirm.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Laura Flores [<mailto:lflores@diversifiedfsi.com>]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:50 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>; Hickert, Aaron <AHickert@linenergy.com>;

TButters@linnenergy.com; Haines, Jeff <JHaines@linnenergy.com>

Subject: Linn - EHSAU #510 (1R-3324) Work Plan

Ms. Yu,

Attached is a previously submitted Work Plan for the East Hobbs San Andres Unit #510 (1R-3324).

This site is a priority 1 location for Linn.

Mike Burton with DFSI Environmental will reach out to you via phone today regarding this location, if you are available.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank you,

Laura Flores

Report Writer

Environmental Department

Diversified Field Service, Inc.

206 W Snyder | Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: 575.964.8394 | Fax: 575.964.8396